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Division Memorandum
No. 09 s 2022
To: Ansistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiel Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
S8G/SPG/YES-O/BKD Officers & Advisers
All Others Concerned
From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: January 9, 2023

Subject: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMO NO. 482, 5. 2022 - PROJECT
DREAM YEAR 2: AN OUTREACH OF STUDENT GOVERNMENT
OFFICERS

1. As stated in Division Memorandum no. 482, s. 2022, “Project Dream” shall be
conducted on January 14, 2022, Saturday, from 8:00 a.m. 10 12:00 p.m. at
Bacayno Sur Elementary School covered court.

2. Student government officers who will participate in the nu'q'rnch program
must have their signed Parenial Consent, which is enclosed in the previous
memorandum,

3. Teacher-participanis shall be entitied to service credils in accordance with
DepEd Order no. 53, s. 2003 titled “Granting of Vacation Service Credits for
Teachers,” Compensatory Time-OfT shall be granted to teaching-related and
non-teaching personnel in licu of activity dates that fall on weckends and
holidays accordance with the CSC and DBM Joint Circular no.2, s. 2004.

4. For information and guidance of all concerned.
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos 5t., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
Wobshe: depeddagupan.com

Emall Address: dagupan.city@deped gov.ph




